

## Village Hall Management Committee 2016

Monday 4<sup>th</sup> July at 7.30pm in Village Hall

### Agenda

1. Apologies for absence: Julian Delefortrie Present: DH, JP, IC, JK
2. Approval of minutes of previous meeting : agreed
3. Matters arising:
  - a) Planters at Wyevale not large enough. To explore carpenter made bespoke planters
  - b) Election monies received £300, money from referendum awaited
  - c) hanging baskets – some small donations received. Consider different source for plants next year
  - d) boiler service done and paid for.
4. Finances: Excess income to date £579.20, Cash in Bank £3725.28, in hand £213.46. John Payne is unable to carry on doing all he is doing. To write an appeal to village for and advertisement administrator, secretary, social events group. John will continue as adverts administrator to end of the year unless someone else comes forwards. He also intends to step down as treasurer at the next AGM.  
The WI use the hall for 2.5 hours, are charged for 2 hours – the committee feel that a further discount is not appropriate.
5. Hall maintenance: the wall continues to get wetter, electricity bill escalating. Probably not worth putting in another dehumidifier – (+ airflows may compete.)
6. Grounds – grass cutting progressing, roadside grass has also been cut. Hedge cut by John Payne. Bench – Ian still working on this – to be treated , then fixed in place.
7. Bookings: Neighbourhood plan on 16<sup>th</sup> July, Sharon unable to be present tonight.
8. R&A : as there are fewer adverts we could cut down by 4 pages – saving some printing costs
9. Lottery: not a lot of cash coming in (mostly standing orders and cheques) so cash prizes have to be made up. More collectors and players needed.
10. Website: Jenna in touch with Michael Pepper re further updating of website.
11. AOB: GLT have returned the chairs they hired  
Strength and balance classes are continuing for now – Jenna to write article for R&A  
Suggestion of children's story competition, with Christmas party when winning story is read out.

Date of Next Meeting: Monday 12<sup>th</sup> September .